

Environment Department

MICHELLE LUJAN GRISHAM, GOVERNOR

James C. Kenney, Cabinet Secretary Jennifer J. Pruett, Deputy Secretary

The Environment Department's mission is to protect and restore the environment and to foster a healthy and prosperous New Mexico for present and future generations.

NEWS RELEASE

For Immediate Release **Feb. 1, 2021**

Contact: Maddy Hayden, Communications Director

New Mexico Environment Department 505.231.8800 | maddy.hayden@state.nm.us

New Mexico petitions U.S. Court of Appeals to advance PFAS litigation against the U.S. Department of Defense

Today, the New Mexico Environment Department (NMED) and the New Mexico Attorney General (NMAG) filed a <u>writ of mandamus</u> U.S. Court of Appeals for the Fourth Circuit vacate the Judicial Panel on Multidistrict Litigation's decision to transfer New Mexico's PFAS litigation into multi-district litigation in South Carolina and remand the matter back to the District of New Mexico. The State argues the action was an unconstitutional violation of New Mexico's sovereignty and will result in extreme delays in the case's movement, putting public health and the environment at further risk.

NMED and the NMAG assert that the PFAS contamination caused by the U.S. Department of Defense (DOD) at Cannon and Holloman Air Force Bases will continue to present an imminent and substantial endangerment to public health and the environment unless the DOD takes immediate action. The multidistrict litigation is likely to take many years — time that New Mexico does not have to address this imminent public health threat.

"What is at stake is the health and livelihood of New Mexico families – families that just want the Defense Department to do the right thing and get PFAS out of their lives and communities for good," said NMED Cabinet Secretary James Kenney. "Until the Department of Defense makes PFAS – not New Mexicans – the enemy, the Environment Department will not rest in our pursuit of resolving this matter."

"New Mexicans affected by this dangerous pollution deserve to have their day in court in New Mexico, where this case will get the immediate and proper attention it deserves," said Attorney General Hector Balderas. "We will continue to fight to ensure that our families and our environment are protected, and that the United States government is held accountable for this harm."

If the petition is granted by Fourth Circuit Court of Appeals, the case would be transferred to the U.S. District of New Mexico this calendar year, where the State's motion to force the DOD to start cleaning up the pollution could move forward. In the interim, NMED, with the assistance of the Attorney General, will continue to advocate on behalf of New Mexicans to ensure the DOD is held accountable for PFAS contamination in our state. This includes spending state resources to delineate the extent of the contamination using state funds while the Department of Defense continues to refuse to take action.

PFAS are a group of manmade chemicals used in a variety of products, including food packaging, nonstick pans and aqueous film forming foams (AFFF) used to extinguish fuel-based fires. Growing concerns about PFAS contamination are driven by evidence that exposure to some PFAS chemicals can lead to adverse health effects such as increased cholesterol, reproductive problems and cancer. The U.S.

Environmental Protection Agency (U.S. EPA) has not yet established a drinking water standard for any of the PFAS chemicals, but has established a Lifetime Health Advisory level for two chemicals in the PFAS family – PFOA and PFOS – at 70 parts per trillion. According to the U.S. EPA, someone who drinks water exceeding 70 parts per trillion of PFOA and PFOS over a lifetime may suffer adverse health effects.

More information about how NMED is addressing PFAS throughout the state was announced on Jan. 18, 2021 and is available here.

###

NMED does not discriminate on the basis of race, color, national origin, disability, age or sex in the administration of its programs or activities, as required by applicable laws and regulations. NMED is responsible for coordination of compliance efforts and receipt of inquiries concerning non-discrimination requirements implemented by 40 C.F.R. Parts 5 and 7, including Title VI of the Civil Rights Act of 1964, as amended; Section 504 of the Rehabilitation Act of 1973; the Age Discrimination Act of 1975, Title IX of the Education Amendments of 1972, and Section 13 of the Federal Water Pollution Control Act Amendments of 1972. If you have any questions about this notice or any of NMED's non-discrimination programs, policies or procedures, you may contact:

Kathryn Becker, Non-Discrimination Coordinator | NMED | 1190 St. Francis Dr., Suite N4050 | P.O. Box 5469 | Santa Fe, NM 87502 (505) 827-2855 or nd.coordinator@state.nm.us

If you believe that you have been discriminated against with respect to a NMED program or activity, you may contact the Non-Discrimination Coordinator.

###